
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Crim. No. 19-134 (FLW) 

21 u.s.c. § 846 V. 

JUBRIWEST 
21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(l), (b)(l)(C) 
18 U.S.C. § 924(c)(l)(A)(i) 

SUPERSEDING INFORMATION 

The defendant having waived in open court prosecution by indictment, 

the United States Attorney for the District of New Jersey charges: 

COUNT ONE 
(Conspiracy to Distribute and Possess With Intent to Distribute Heroin) 

In or about September 2018, in Mercer County, in the District of 

New Jersey, and elsewhere, the defendant, 

JUBRI WEST, 

did knowingly and intentionally conspire and agree with others to distribute 

and possess with intent to distribute a quantity of a mixture and substance 

containing a detectable amount of heroin, a Schedule I controlled substance, 

contrary to Title 21, United States Code, Sections 84l(a)(l) and (b)(l)(C). 

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 846. 



COUNT TWO 
(Possession With Intent to Distribute Heroin) 

On or about September 6, 2018, in Mercer County, in the District of 

New Jersey, and elsewhere, the defendant, 

JUBRI WEST, 

did knowingly and intentionally possess with intent to distribute a quantity of a 

mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of heroin, a Schedule I 

controlled substance. 

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(l) and 

(b)(l)(C). 



COUNT THREE 
(Possession of Firearms in Furtherance 

of a Drug Trafficking Crime) 

On or about September 6, 2018, in Mercer County, in the District of 

New Jersey, and elsewhere, the defendant, 

JUBRI WEST, 

in furtherance of a drug trafficking crime for which he may be prosecuted in a 

court of the United States, namely, conspiracy to distribute and possess with 

intent to distribute heroin, and possession with intent to distribute heroin, as 

charged in Counts One and Two of this Superseding Information, did 

knowingly and intentionally possess and conspire to possess, firearms, namely, 

(i) a .223 caliber semi-automatic assault rifle bearing no apparent serial 

number or markings as to manufacturer; (ii) a Glock .45 caliber semi­

automatic firearm, model 30, bearing serial number GBE230; (iii) a Smith & 

Wesson .40 caliber semi-automatic firearm, model SD40VE, bearing serial 

number FZF7665; and (iv) a Glock nine-millimeter semi-automatic firearm, 

model 19, bearing serial number FDF181. 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(c)(l)(A)(i). 
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